New Mexico Qil Conservation Commission
{00C RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEDC, NEW MEXICD

February 11, 1959

Enpire States Drilling Corporation
1220 Simms Building
Aldugquerque, New Mexico

Attn: Mr. Jack Wiedemer
Dear Jack:

Ouur records indicate that the #2 Bruce Sullivan well about which we have
rescently been corresponding was drilled, casing was cemented and perforated
aixd the wel! was Sand-oil fractured and the perforations subsequently
sJueexed 0ff.

¥W: are enclosing a supply of Form C-105, which is our completion form. We
would appreciate it iy you could fill in all pertinent data on this Jorm
and return to ue so that we can show the well as completed. The plugging
bond on the well could not de cancelled until such time as the Notice of
Intention to plug has deen filed and approved and the well plugged according
to 011 Conservation Commission regulations. At present our records do not
indicate the well has ever been plugged.

If the present operator intends to re-complete the well at z later date,
lease indicate on Form C-105.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

E(Azks

Eyels.
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EMPIRE STATES DRILLING CORPORATION

1020 SIMMS EUJILDING

Febru

Mr. Zmery C. Arnclc
Newv Mexico 011 Conservation

P. ¢. Box 697
Azsec, New Mexico
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ALBUQUER?.JE. NEW MEXICC

Ccmnission

Thz #2 R. Bruce Sullivan well located in Unit L,
Sezticn 30-28N-10W was never ccapleted by our
ccreany. A dispute arose over the method of
cersleting and the well was ultimately soid to Mr.
4. . McLane, 1S0C Mercantile Dazllias Bullding, Dallas
, Texas.
We zre not familiar witn the exact status cof tuls
wel., but would lize to execute whatevar 2tapers
ccneldered necess tc relieve Mr. R. E. Jaclkson
zs coerator and tc nelp us cancel bonG on sane,
Very truly ycurs,

JI., vn
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EMPIRE STATES DRILLING CORPORATION

BOX #91 . . FARMINGTON, NEwW MEXico

January 29, 1960

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
District Office
Aztec, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Ernclosed is well record (C-105) in Guintuplicate covering the R.E. Jackson
Sullivan # 2, located in L-30-29N~10M,

This well was drilled in January, 1956, but has never been completed as a
commercial well, Ownership in this well was transferred to Alfred E,
Mclane, 1900 Mercantile Dallas Building, Dallas 1, Texas ir August, 1957,
Form C-103, showing this change in ownership is being sent to the purchaser
for signature and forwarding to you.

Please advise if any further information is needed to relieve me of the
responsibility for this well, My insurance agent, Jack Daniels will be
in touch with you for release from my blanket plugging bondl,

Very tryly yours,

/

S e g

Re B, Jacksgn
L
REJ /emh
Bnel.
CC: Al Mclane
Jack Wiedemer

Jack Daniels Insurance
File
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